



Name Roger Johansson
Phone +46 (0) 70 88 11 310
Email roger.johansson@finnvedenexecutive.se

Consultant Profile

Roger Johansson became a Partner and Senior Recruitment Consultant at Finnveden Executive in 2012. He works independently with executive and specialist recruitment for the private sector, both nationally and internationally. Roger has extensive and solid experience working both strategically and operationally within marketing and sales organizations, in product and service companies across multiple industries. His previous responsibilities include leadership, marketing, sales, finance, organizational and employee development/restructuring, as well as recruitment of new employees.

Education

1987 – 1991, MSc in Business Administration and Economics, University of Gothenburg

Professional Experience

2012, Finnveden Executive AB, Partner & Senior Recruitment Consultant
2005, IFS Scandinavia, Vice President Marketing & Sales
2000, IFS Sweden, Vice President Marketing & Sales

Other

2001 – 2003 Vendimo AB, Board Member
2011 – 2012 Womentor, (female network), Mentor